
CENren 1or luotcl.q.r AccouhrrABILITy, rNc.

(914) 421-1200. Fax (914) 694€554
Box 69, Gedney Station

lMtite Plains, New york 10605

By Faxz 2L2-788-6847

February 26,  L996

Katherine N. Lapp, Coordinator
Off ice of the Criminal Justice Coordinator
1 Center  St reet ,  l_Oth F loor ,  Room 10L2-N
New York, New York l_0007

RE: Judge Lorin Duckman

Dear Dlg. Lapp:

Thank you for the January 24-26, Lgg6 transcript of the
proceedings before Judge Lorin Duckman involving genito Oliver--
which we received today.

The transcript _refers to p.rior proceedings before Judge Duckman,
as well as before other judges, among them, Judges yerrin and
Kay.

r telephoned Dennison Young's oif ice for the transcripts of these
earrier proceedings and was tord that we should contact you
directly for them.

1 spoke with your secretary, carnirre, and told her that r wourd
fax our writ ten reguest for such materials. This retter
constitutes that reguest.

Addit- ionally, we wish to confirm that your off ice is reviewing
the f i le of our Art icle 78 proceeding aqainst the Commission oi
Judicial conduct of the state of wew york--transmitted to Mr.
Youngrs of f ice on February 20,  Lgg6 wi th  a coverLet ter  o f  that
date. The last paragraph of that retter read as folrows:

rrf understand from you that this f i le wil- l  be
r e v i e w e d  b y  t h e  C r i m i n a l  J u s t i c e
Coordinator. How appropriate, since what the
fi le documents is criminal conduct by the
State Commissi_on on Judicial Conduct-iwhich
we t rust ,  th9 Mayor  wi1L,  wi thout  de1av,
refer  for  cr i rn ina l  prosecut ion. r l

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic iary ,

€Czna €r.GhssVZt-f
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc.


